Stanley Switlik Elementary School

SAC Meeting Minutes

February 2, 2022

- 1. Meeting opened at 5:30 p.m. with pledge of allegiance.
- 2. January minutes approved by Nicole Strama and seconded by Tanya Sly.
- 3. Principals Report, Mrs. Paul
 - School Improvement Plan

First part of goal entails plans which include making ELA gains, focusing on Tier 1, collaborative planning, providing targeted supports for students who need intervention, Math block training, modeling and using staff effectively.

Second part of goal includes improving our approaches to Social Emotional Learning, now called Healthy Learning Initiative, utilizing resources available through Classroom Champions, PBIS and Dolphin Pride, which we are revamping. We are continuing to screen data in order to identify and prioritize needs which include Tiers 2 and 3 by working with them in small groups, conducting behavior data chats, and monthly monitoring.

- Mid year data Our academic gains are looking really good: Star reading growth report shows gains from fall to mid year, our lowest growth area over the last five years is showing a nice jump in gains while our high growth areas have increased as well. Our ISIP monthly assessment for reading is indicating improvements as well. Our ISIP assessment in Math indicators are reflecting large amounts of growth in the fifth grade.
- Our focus for the second semester in ELA will be Collaborative Planning & Support Models, Ongoing monitoring of Interventions, Learning Goals, and AVID. For Healthy Living Initiative, we are reviewing screening data, aligning resources, and utilizing Classroom Champions, PBIS and Dolphin Pride.
- District Strategic Planning Survey & Town Hall, February 9th We hope everyone had a chance to fill out survey and look forward to a good turnout at the town hall meeting next week.
- Jogathon We will hold our runoff for the top runners this Friday during students' specials times. The event will be livestreamed.
- Talent Show, March 16th
 Drama Club is organizing this event; also organizing a fundraiser dance to take place on 2/17 for 3rd, 4th and 5th grade students.
- Safe & Healthy Schools We have had a lot of cases unfortunately.

- 4. Assistant Principals Report, Ms. Sarah Adams
 - Healthy Living Initiative New Theme for February is Optimism and Teamwork. We are proud to feature Mr. Willis on our district website.
 - Hate/Derogatory Speech It is important to make sure students know the
 difference between name-calling and hate speech. The district is addressing the
 difference between these situations. With Classroom Champions, there are
 resources to educate students on these topics. We hope parents will utilize these
 resources.
- 5. Title I Update, Tanya Sly
 - Parent Resource Center In the front lobby, there are books on loan in the front office. There is also a parent resource center the Media Center.
 - Celebrating Literacy Week We had a great CLW. Many parents came to our PTK night; about 100 people attended.
 - Myon challenge Our school had two of the top 6 readers in the district, one of whom was the top reader. The top reader will receive a Kindle Fire, 2nd place will receive a \$25 gift certificate and all four students will get yard signs to place in their yard.
 - Next PTK night is March 9th.
- 6. Meeting attendance: 10

Meeting adjourned at 5:58 p.m.

Our next SAC meeting will be Wednesday, March 2nd at 5:30 p.m. in the café.

Stanley Switlik Elementary School

SAC Meeting Attendees

February 2, 2022

- 1. Leandra Michelle, parent
- 2. Tanya Sly, teacher
- 3. Nicole Strama, teacher and SAC Vice Chair
- 4. Catherine Dunn, parent and SAC Chair
- 5. Christy Meier, teacher and SAC Board member
- 6. Sally Powell, parent and SAC Board member
- 7. Tiffany Sauders, teacher and SAC Secretary
- 8. Kim Thompson, teacher
- 9. Christine Paul, Principal
- 10. Sarah Adams, Assistant Principal